

# **Programs & Services Committee Agenda**

City of Newton In City Council

## **Special Meeting**

## Monday, December 16, 2019

7:30 PM Chamber

## **Items Scheduled for Discussion:**

- **#401-19** Appointment of Marguerite Connolly to the Parks and Recreation Commission <u>HER HONOR THE MAYOR</u> appointing Marguerite Connolly, 289 Cherry Street, Newton, as the Ward 3 member of the PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION for a term to expire on December 31, 2022. (60 days: 01/07/20)
- **#400-19** Appointment of Mark Feldhusen to the Parks and Recreation Commission <u>HER HONOR THE MAYOR</u> appointing Mark Feldhusen, 144 Cherry Street, Newton, as an Alternate member of the PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION for a term to expire on December 31, 2022. (60 days: 01/07/20)

**Respectfully Submitted,** 

John B. Rice, Chair

The location of this meeting is accessible and reasonable accommodations will be provided to persons with disabilities who require assistance. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact the City of Newton's ADA Coordinator, Jini Fairley, at least two business days in advance of the meeting: <u>jfairley@newtonma.gov</u> or (617) 796-1253. The city's TTY/TDD direct line is: 617-796-1089. For the Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS), please dial 711.

#401-19



Ruthanne Fuller Mayor

## City of Newton, Massachusetts

Office of the Mayor

Telephone (617) 796-1100 Fax (617) 796-1113 TDD/TTY (617) 796-1089 Email rfuller@newtonma.gov

November 8, 2019

Honorable City Council Newton City Hall 1000 Commonwealth Avenue Newton, MA 02459

To the Honorable City Councilors:

I am pleased to appoint Marguerite Connolly of 289 Cherry Street, Newton as the Ward 3 member of the Parks and Recreation Commission. Her term of office shall expire on December 31, 2022 and her appointment is subject to your confirmation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warmly,

Low Fuller

Ruthanne Fuller Mayor

2019 NOV 12 AM 9: 43

### #401-19

### Newton, MA Boards & Commissions

### **Application Form**

Submit Date: Sep 17, 2019

Profile			
Marguerite	Connolly		
First Name	Middle Initial Last Name		
Email Address			
289 Cherry Street			
Home Address	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Suite or Apt	
Newton		MA	02465
City		State	Postal Code
What Ward do you live i	in?		
☑ Ward 3			
	Home:		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
Town of Weston	Superintendent		
Employer	Jab Title		
Which Boards would yo	u like to apply for?		
Parks and Recreation Com	mission: Submitted		

### Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

#### Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I am a lifelong resident of Newton, and have been involved with the City of Newton Parks and Recreation Department since I was in high school in a number of varied ways. Myself and my family have benefited from the Parks and Recreation Department in countless ways over the last few decades, and I would like to be a part of this critical work going forward. I want to assist in the continuance of allowing access, opportunity, and sustainability of our recreational spaces.

Recreation\_Commision\_Resume.docx

## Marguerite F. Connolly Ph.D. 289 Cherry Street West Newton, MA 02465

#### **Objective**

To obtain a position on the City of Newton Parks and Recreation Commission.

#### **Key Qualifications**

Lifelong Newton resident. Coached girls' lacrosse, basketball, soccer and, serving as president of Newton Girl's Lacrosse for five years. Worked for Newton Parks and Recreation for fifteen plus years. School building administrative experience K-12. Taught at both undergraduate and graduate levels as well as in private, urban, and suburban elementary and middle school settings. Worked in the development, implementation and assessment of federal and state grants with universities, public schools and non-profit agencies.

<u>Massachusetts Certifications:</u> Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent all levels, Special Education Administrator all levels, Principal/Assistant Principal Prek-6, Principal/Assistant Principal 5-8, Principal/Assistant Principal 9-12, SEI Administrator Endorsed.

#### Education

- Doctor of Philosophy, Boston College Lynch School of Education, Chestnut Hill, MA, Curriculum and Instruction, 2001.
- Masters of Education, Harvard University, Cambridge, MA, Administration, Planning and Public Policy, 1996.
- Masters of Education, Boston College, Chestnut Hill, MA, Severe Special Education with a concentration in emotionally and behaviorally involved students, 1991.
- Bachelors of Arts, Boston College, Chestnut Hill, MA, Elementary & Moderate Special Needs Education, 1988.

#### **Relevant Professional Experience**

- 2015- Present **Director of Student Services**, Weston Public Schools, Weston MA. District-Wide administrator overseeing the continued development, implementation and evaluation of special education programming and services for students in preschool through age 22. Facilitate meetings and professional development in collaboration with other district leaders, school-based administrators and outside experts to ensure state and federal regulation compliance. Worked in partnership with the office of Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations to prepare and secure annual grant funding as well as support programmatic changes and fill personnel needs. Collaborated with PAC to support both educational programming for families and faculty as well as providing additional avenues for communication between the district and families.
- 2014-2015 **Principal**, Central High School, Newton Public Schools, Newton, MA. Oversee and evaluate teaching and clinical faculty at a substantially separate therapeutic educational program for students with emotional disabilities. Responsible for the communication between the school, the district and outside agencies that services students. Manage the annual re-approval submitted to the Massachusetts Department of Secondary and Elementary Education.

2012-2015

Vice Principal, Newton North High School, Newton Public Schools, Newton, MA. Worked directly with the School Principal overseeing all aspects of the administration of a comprehensive high school with over 2,000 students and 400 faculty and staff. Worked closely with special education and Department Heads implementing new Common Core and federal and state initiatives. Directed all aspects of the MCAS and PARCC at every grade level. Member of the citywide Evaluation Team reviewed and modified state evaluation program. Responsible for oversight of operations of the building, working with the custodial staff and Central Administration to ensure ongoing upkeep, maintenance and building usage.

2009 – 2012 Principal, Williams Elementary School, Newton Public Schools, Newton, MA. Responsible for all aspects of school administration: hiring, releasing, supervision and evaluation of teachers, assistants, budget and plant management, special education and school council. Supervised the creation and implementation of The School Improvement Plan. Provided educational leadership by introducing faculty and staff to Professional Learning Communities as well as through formal and informal observations. Collaborated with the Parent Teacher Organization to raise the most funds in school history which significantly increased the technology in the school. Participated in the Elementary Joint Oversight committee, The District Data Team and the Student Placement Task Force serving the larger Newton School Community.

2007-2009 **Program Director, Curriculum, Assessment and Placement**, Dearborn Middle School, Boston public Schools, Boston, MA. Responsible for managing MCAS preparation, implementation, data analysis and subsequent educational interventions. Used data to guide academic goals in preparation of the development of the Whole School Improvement document. Conducted formal and informal evaluations on teachers and staff in all content areas. Maintained the safety and security of the students through the use of Cooperative Discipline. Provided on-going, consistent support to teachers in all areas of practice by collaborating and critically discussing pedagogy in practice. Developed and presented professional development seminars that align with the needs of the students and teachers in the school as well as district and state mandates.

- 2005-2007 Assistant Principal, O'Donnell Middle School, Stoughton Public Schools, Stoughton, MA. Oversaw the development, implementation and assessment of curriculum in the content areas of English language arts, mathematics and foreign language. Responsible for obtaining and analyzing formative and summative data to guide curricular decisions and impact student learning, including MCAS, SRI, GRADE. Coordinated scheduling of 1,000 students grade 6-8. Observed and provided written evaluations to both professional and nonprofessional status teachers. Co-director of system-wide mentor program. Worked in coordination with school administration team in the overall running of all aspects of a dynamic middle school.
- 1992-1995 **Teacher** fifth grade. Cunniff Elementary School, Watertown, MA is a socioeconomic and culturally diverse public school system. Developed, implemented and evaluated curriculum in the areas of social studies, language arts, reading, science and social skills.
- 1993-1995 **Curriculum Coordinator** for the Cunniff Elementary School in Watertown, MA. Responsible for reviewing new and currently utilized curriculum throughout the school. Liaison between faculty and Administrative Staff. Performed observations and written evaluations of substitute teachers.
- 1990-1992 Administrator/Head Teacher Lower School. The Gifford School, Weston, MA is a Department of Elementary and Secondary Education approved private school that services children who display behavioral, emotional and learning disabilities. Head teacher was responsible for managing instructional budget for Lower School; Administrating meetings: Directly supervising, training and evaluating staff members; Served as liaison between caregivers and collaborative agencies; Writing and presenting

of individual educational plans; Development and implementation of educational curriculum and behavioral modification programs for students.

- 1989-1990 **Teacher**. Boston College Campus School, Chestnut Hill, MA. Teacher of severely cognitively and physically involved students in a self-contained classroom. Responsible for writing and implementing daily lessons using one-to-one and small group instructional settings.
- 1988-1989 **Teacher**. Roosevelt Elementary School, Compton, CA. Special Needs teacher of children ranging in age from 5-12 years in a self-contained learning and behavioral class in an urban public school setting. Writing and implementation of individual educational plans for twelve children. Responsible for instruction in all curriculum areas.

#### **Other Professional Experiences**

Summer 2014	Adjunct Professor, Lesley University, taught <i>Contemporary Issues in Special Education</i> , graduate level introductory, overview to special education course.
2003- 2005	<b>Senior Research Associate</b> , Boston College Teachers for a New Era (TNE). TNE is an initiative to improve the quality of teacher education programs. In my role as Senior Research Associate I was responsible for assisting in the coordination of meetings, work initiatives, program evaluations and the research conducted on the project. This required working closely with the various constituencies involved in Boston College TNE including university-based faculty in the Lynch School of Education and the School of Arts & Sciences as well as with our public school partnership schools and districts.
2004- 2005	National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE) Coordinator, Boston College is an NCATE certified institution. Responsibilities included the dissemination of newly initiated NCATE requirements for accreditation to faculty and staff.
2003-2004	<b>Educational Consultant</b> , Title II, Boston College, Garfield Elementary School, Boston Public Schools, Boston, MA. Work with administrators, school-based professionals and students to develop behavioral and academic interventions to meet individual classroom and students needs.
2001-2004	<b>Educational Consultant,</b> Urban Ecology Institute. Responsible for the development of curriculum following Universal Design for Learning. Provide seminar as well as ongoing professional development in curriculum design, pedagogy and issues related to special education to UEI staff and participating educational professionals.
1999-2001	<b>Professional Development Planning Coordinator</b> , Project OPEN, a professional development district partnership between Boston College, Harvard University, Lesley University and the Watertown Public Schools. Maintained communication between institutions, managed budget, planned program activities including learning institutes and monthly meetings.
1997-2000	<b>Adjunct Professor,</b> Boston College Lynch School of Education. Taught core courses on the undergraduate and graduate level.
1996-1998	Research Assistant, Boston College Lynch School of Education

Dr. Marilyn Cochran-Smith. Responsibilities included data collection and analysis, literature searches, and editing of journal articles and book chapters.

- 1996-2002 **Clinical Supervisor** of graduate and undergraduate interns. Responsible for observing, instructing and evaluating interns following the current standards of the Massachusetts Department of Education.
- 1995-1996 **Research Assistant**, Harvard University, formative evaluation for the Center for Applied Technologies (C.A.S.T.). Responsible for collecting and analyzing data on the Equal Access to Learning Project in the Boston Public Schools. The project utilizes technology and professional technological training to assist in the inclusion of children with disabilities into a general education setting.
- 1994-1995 **Parental outreach** program, organized a research group of six teachers and developed a program for parents which focused on the development of study and organizational skills to assist in the area of homework.

#### Scholarship: Presentations/Reviewer:

Dissertation; A Successful Failure: A Case Study Of The Experiences Of School-based Professionals in the Inclusion of Children with Emotional and Behavioral Disorders, May, 2001. UMI Dissertation Services, Ann Arbor, Michigan.

New England Educational Research Organization, North Hampton, MA April, 2002 Symposium: "The birth of a dissertation research group"

American Educational Research Association, New Orleans, LA March, 2002 Symposium: "Qualitative classroom and school research: similarities and differences"

New England Educational Research Organization, Portsmouth, NH April, 2001 Symposium: "Four qualitative dissertations: So what's your point?"

Reviewer, *Journal of teacher education*, American Association of Colleges for teacher Education, 2000-2002

Reviewer, New England Educational Research Organization, Annual Conference, December, 2003.

References furnished upon request.

#400-19



Ruthanne Fuller Mayor

## City of Newton, Massachusetts

Office of the Mayor

Telephone (617) 796-1100 Fax (617) 796-1113 TDD/TTY (617) 796-1089 Email rfuller@newtonma.gov

November 8, 2019

Honorable City Council Newton City Hall 1000 Commonwealth Avenue Newton, MA 02459

To the Honorable City Councilors:

I am pleased to appoint Mark Feldhusen of 144 Cherry Street, Newton as an Alternate member of the Parks and Recreation Commission. His term of office shall expire on December 31, 2022 and his appointment is subject to your confirmation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warmly,

~ Fuller

Ruthanne Fuller Mayor



Submit Date: Sep 08, 2019

## Newton, MA Boards & Commissions

### Application Form

Profile				
Mark irst Name	T Middle Initial	Feldhusen Last Name		
mail Address				
44 Cherry Street			Suite or Apt	
West Newton			MA	02465
What Ward do you live in?			State	Postal Code
✓ Ward 3				
rimary Phone	Alternate Phone		 -	
mployer	Job Title			
Which Boards would you li	ike to apply for?	?		
Parks and Recreation Commis	sion: Submitted			

## Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

## Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Since 1989 I have been a Newton resident. Our daughter attended school here and throughout our time we have been impressed with the level of city services, quality of schools and availability of open space and parks. As time permitted I served on the Franklin School Council, the board of Newton Schools Foundation, and volunteered my piano skills at Day Middle School as well as Newton North HS. A few years back I started volunteering at Wellington Park here in West Newton. And since leaving full time work in the business world, have spent many hours at that park. One of proudest accomplishments to date was the creation of a butterfly bed at Wellington which I dug last year and planted this year. it attracted many interested neighbors as well as an unprecedented number of monarchs. As much as I always enjoyed our city's parks and open spaces, I have developed a keener appreciation of them since working at Wellington. And, with my more flexible schedule, I want to give back to the city where I have lived much of my adult life and where we raised our daughter. I see young families moving into the neighborhood and I want them to have the same great experiences that I've enjoyed. I am attaching one resume from my business days - where I spent most of my time in operations and was well known for helping people to build consensus and work together. I believe that my operations background combined with my love of outdoor space and fun will make a valuable contribution to the Park & Recreation Commissions.

#400-19

Feldhusen\_business\_resume.docx Upload a Resume

.

•

## SKILLS

Operational Management Process Improvement Training

## OBJECTIVE

Secure a position where I can contribute my organizational, process improvement, and management skills.

## EXPERIENCE

### Director, Business Services | Commonwealth Financial Network | September, 2000 - February, 2018

Responsible for a team of 16 people in two offices who imaged all incoming correspondence for archival and work flow purposes. Provided technical training on and wrote business rules for a company-wide CRM system. Collaborated with business owners to develop traditional and online forms for data collection/distribution. Responsible for Office Services and Facilities for five years.

### Account Manager | Pitney Bowes Management Services | September, 1988 - August, 2000

Responsible for daily operations of outsourced on-site contract teams providing mail/copy/fax services to legal and insurance firms. Managed and renewed multi-year customer contracts with annual revenues of up to \$3.5 million.

## EDUCATION

AB Education with Honors | 1976 | The University of Michigan

## CONTACT

144 Cherry Street West Newton, MA 02465-1239

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Annual shoe collection (Rerun Shoes) Read-to-a Child Community Servings Choral singing outreach